MEMORANDUM
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
NORTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE

Date: - 3-10-09
To: Joseph Simon and Sons Kent
From: Nancy Lui

Subject: Comment Period on January 30 — March 2, 2009

A public comment period was conducted from January 30 — March 2, 2009
requesting comments to de-list Joseph Simon and Sons Kent from the Hazardous Sites
List.

The file was made available at the following information reposntones

" Washlngton State Department of Ecology, 3190 160th Avenue SE, Bellevue;

The public was notified of the comment period through the following mechanisms:

A mailing list of approximately 2,919 individuals or organizations.

A fact sheet was mailed on Jan. 16, 2009 to those on the mailing list.
The fact sheet was available on Ecology’s web site.

Ecology Site Register publication number09-09-041 B.

Notice of the comment period was posted on Ecology’s internet calendar.
An ad was published:in the Kent Reporter on Jan. 28, 2009.

Ecology did receive one public comment. No substantial changes will be made to -
de-listing the site from the Hazardous Site List. This site will now be delisted from the
Hazardous Site List.



